

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF TANSLEY PARISH COUNCIL ON
WEDNESDAY 15 JUNE 2011**

Present: Councillors Raynes, Greenhough, Hallam, McKay, Spencer, Strange, Winder

Also present 7 members of the public

26/2012 APOLOGIES

Cllr Taylor

27/2012 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS

None

28/2012 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

29/2012 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

29.2012.1 PUBLIC SPEAKING

Members of the public raised the matter of the Community Conversation and the fact that they will miss it due to holiday. Cllr Raynes briefly went through the contents of the booklet produced by DDDC, and it is a Consultant Town Planner who is taking on these conversations on behalf of DDDC.

29.2012.2 POLICE MATTERS

A neighbourhood watch meeting would be held very soon.

**29.2012.3 REPRESENTATIONS OR EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS
DECLARING A PREJUDICIAL INTEREST**

None

30/2012 MINUTES OF FULL COUNCIL

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 18 May 2011 were received.

31/2012 EXCLUSIONS

None

32/2012 PLANNING MATTERS

32.2012.1 Planning Applications:

For consideration at the meeting:

11/00366/FUL Erection of stables – at Land off Whiteleas Lane Tansley
– no objections

Information

11/00192/FUL Retention of eight garden sheds/bike sheds and eight air source heat pumps (one per dwelling) site meeting held 7 June 2011. The clerk had attended the site meeting, along with a couple of Councillors.

11/00340/CLEUD Certificate of Lawful Use or Development – Storage of Materials and equipment associated with maintenance of garden and touring caravan – land to the rear of Whiteleas Tansley

DDDC Decision Notice

T/11/00035/TCA – Works to trees in Conservation Area of Lumsdale at The Pond, Old Coach Road Tansley – no objections

33/2012 FETE FIELD

The boundaries to the fete field are in need of attention, as they are overgrown and unkempt.

RESOLVED:

That Cllr Hallam would find out if the Fete Field Committee would take responsibility for the boundaries.

34/2012 COMMUNITY CONVERSATIONS

Cllr Raynes urged everyone to attend if possible, although there are a limited number of spaces, and there is a waiting list.

35/2012 ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

35.2012.1 Burial Ground – information requested has been received.

35.2012.2 Burial Ground – tidy up of area in the sum of £150.00

RESOLVED:

To send an order to the contractor.

35.2012.3 Footpath Maintenance –The footpath maintenance operative who works for Bonsall Parish Council has agreed to take on the work. Cllr Taylor will inspect the work carried out and authorise payment.

35.2012.4 Dog Waste Bins – Alders Lane, Thatchers Lane, Riber View Close – calls have been received from irate householders on Riber View Close not wanting bins, they suggest that stickers would be sufficient.

RESOLVED:

To write to the resident of Riber View Close.

35.2012.5 Riber View Close –cultivation licence

Continued problems with parking of vehicles, there are concerns over who takes on the long term maintenance of this area.

RESOLVED:

To write to residents regarding them taking over the maintenance.

35.2012.6 The Knoll Handrail – work to commence 27 June

35.2012.7 Thatchers Lane – repair of steps footpath 8, DCC have agreed to do this work

35.2012.8 Riber View Close – holding reply from DCC

35.2012.9 Old Coach Road – potholes – repairs have been carried out

35.2012.10 Spout Lane – potholes – repairs have been carried out

35.2012.11 Whitelea Lane – speeding – a holding reply has been received

35.2012.12 Church Street – parking – a holding reply has been received

35.2012.13 Footpath 7/8 removal of metal post and installation of wooden finger post –

RESOLVED:

To write to DCC regarding this

35.2012.14 Village Green – by steps & planters – the village green needs some new plants and the planters could do with more in them.

RESOLVED:

To use the contribution from Mrs Udy (£20) and Parish Council to put £50 towards planting these areas.

36/2012 APPLICATION FOR GRANT AID

36.2012.1 Vitalise – essential breaks for essential carers – request for any sum

36.2012.2 Matlock Area Recreation and Sports Group – request for a small donation

RESOLVED:

Not to award grants at this time.

37/2012 JULY MEETING – CHANGE OF DATE

RESOLVED:

That the next meeting of the Parish Council be 27 July 2011

38/2012 COMMUNITY HALL

The Chair had attended the recent meeting, the Pre School is closing down due to a fall in numbers. The building is rented from DDDC by the Community Hall Committee for £1 per annum. The only other users at this time are Mother & Toddler and Brownies.

The concern is that the building will be lost to the village, once this has gone the facility will never be returned.

39/2012 CIRCULARS & CORRESPONDENCE were received particularly noted was the Part Night Street Lighting

RESOLVED:

To send a letter, that while this is a good ideas there are concerns for peoples safety and it might be better to leave the lights on until 1.00am, but the A615 should remain lit all through.

40/2012 COUNCILLORS DETAILS FOR WEB SITE

RESOLVED:

That just the names should be included on the website.

41/2012 ACCOUNTS

41.2012.1 Accounts paid

Date	Cheque	Particular	Amount
18.5.2011	00995	W Smart – hedge cutting/weed spraying	115.00
18.5.2011	00996	Francis Staley Nursing Trust – grant aid	100.00
18.5.2011	00997	Derbyshire Childrens Holiday Centre - grant aid	50.00
18.5.2011	00998	DALC – subscription	297.68

41.2012.2 Income Received:

Mrs Udy	grant	20.00
Cllr Hallam	minute no 160.2011.1 contribution	14.40
Blue Diamond	sponsorship	300.00
DCC	footpath clearance	385.00

41.2012.3 **Parish Council – Year End Financial Statement** was circulated

The Press & Public left the meeting.

41.2013 DDDC Home Options – holding response was read out.

Meeting Closed at 21.25pm

Signed.....

